
 

359 Main Street | Wolfville | NS | B4P 1A1 |  t 902-542-5767 | f 902-542-4789 

Wolfville.ca 

Planning Advisory Committee Meeting 
April 14, 2022 

4:00 p.m. 
Hybrid – Council Chambers and Microsoft Teams 

359 Main Street 
  

Agenda 
Call to Order 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. Approval of Minutes 
a. Planning Advisory Committee Meeting, February 10, 2022 

 
3. Public Input / Question Period 

PLEASE NOTE: 
o Public Participation is limited to 30 minutes 
o Each Person is limited to 3 minutes and may return to speak 

once, for 1 minute, if time permits within the total 30-minute 
period 

o Questions or comments are to be directed to the Chair 
o Comments and questions that relate to personnel, current or 

potential litigation issues, or planning issues for which a public 
hearing has already occurred, but no decision has been made by 
Council, will not be answered. 

 
4. New Business 

a. East End Secondary Planning – ‘community workbook’ 
(attached) and discussion  

 



 

359 Main Street | Wolfville | NS | B4P 1A1 |  t 902-542-5767 | f 902-542-4789 

Wolfville.ca 

b. Site Plan Approval Process – debrief and discussion (brief 
introduction attached) 

 
5. Round Table 

 
6. Next Meeting:  May 12, 2022 
 
7. Adjournment  

 
 



PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Title: East End Secondary Planning 
Date: 2022-04-14 
Department: Planning & Development 
 

 
PAC Report, Page 1 of 2 

SUMMARY 

East End Secondary Planning Strategy  

The East End Secondary Planning Strategy continues to move forward. Information on the project can be 
found here: https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/secondaryplan.  

A ‘Community Workbook’ has been prepared (attached) to both educate stakeholders and residents 
about the process and policy but to more importantly seek feedback, comments and ideas. This 
workbook will be used as the framework for the in-person consultation anticipated in mid-late May.  
Once public feedback has been gathered and summarized, a workshop to better understand the layout 
and trade-offs, is proposed with PAC. An approximate timeline for the project (subject to change with 
covid ramping up again) is included in the attached community workbook. Staff anticipate the timeline 
will run into the fall before Council considers approval.   

 

With this report and attachment Staff are looking to:  

• Update PAC and where we are in the process, their role, and where we are going.  
• Get feedback from the PAC on the attached document and next steps before moving forward.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/secondaryplan
https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/secondaryplan


PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Title: East End Secondary Planning 
Date: 2022-04-14 
Department: Planning & Development 
 

 
PAC Report, Page 2 of 2 

 

DISCUSSION 
Staff and consultants have met with Stakeholders and will continue to do so as this process progresses. 
At this stage, the focus is on gathering more public feedback and start to look toward framework plans 
that can be considered.  

The attached document is meant to be comprehensive and covers context, timelines, background, etc. It 
poses a number of questions and the goal is to have this document be the framework for public 
consultation (in-person hopefully). It has not been published on Wolfville Blooms as Staff would like to 
take feedback and make changes to finalize the document.  

 

REFERENCES AND ATTACHMENTS 
• Wolfville Blooms – East End Project page https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/secondaryplan 
• East End Secondary Plan Community Workbook (attached) 

 

https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/secondaryplan
https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/secondaryplan


Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

1

Wolfville East End 
Secondary Plan
Community Planning Workbook
April 14, 2022



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

? Throughout this workbook, you will be asked questions on some pages 
that you can respond to online at wolfvilleblooms.ca2

THESE ARE THE LAST 
LARGE PIECES OF 
LAND TO BE PLANNED 
AND DEVELOPED IN 
WOLFVILLE ...

IT'S IMPERATIVE WE 
GET IT RIGHT!

Kenny

Lands

~42 acres

Maple Ridge Lands

~50 acres

CDD Boundaries?

CDD Boundaries?

CDD Boundaries?

Com
post Relocation?



OUTLINE:
1. Policy Context
2. Timeline and Engagement to-date
3. Site Analysis
4. Guiding Principles and Sustainability
5. Case Study Examples



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

A secondary planning strategy is a process to determine how a particular 
area of the Town can be developed. The outcome of this process will be 
the framework that guides : 

• what can be built and the density that must be achieved, 

• what areas should be conserved, 

• where roads, parks, trails and community centres will go, 

• the character of the future communities

• how the view from Reservoir Park will be protected, and many other 
details. 

The outcome will be adopted by Council into our planning documents 
(Municipal Planning Strategy and Land Use By-law) and will be used to 
regulate all aspects of the development that will occur. The key to this 
process is setting expectations (for all stakeholders) around what level of 
change will come to these lands over time.4

01 
Policy Context

1. What is a Secondary Plan?

https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2756-wolfville-mps-final-effective-2020-09-03/category_slug,bylaws/view,download/
https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2973-wolfville-lub-and-design-guidelines-final-effective-2020-09-03-map/category_slug,planning/view,download/


Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

5

01 
Policy Context

Municipal Planning Strategy



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

6

01 
Policy Context

Land Use Bylaw



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

7

01 
Policy Context

Land Use Bylaw



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

8

01 
Policy Context

Land Use Bylaw Sustainability Checklist



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

9

Development Approval Pathway

1.  Full Application is submitted 

2. Staff Review. Development officer must indicate to 
the applicant if application is complete within 14 days.

3.  If Application Meets Zoning 
Requirements, the application is 
APPROVED. 

4.  If Application Does Not Meet 
Zoning Requirements, the 
application is DENIED. 

• The applicant has 7 days to 
appeal

Fig. 2.1 As-of-Right & 
Conditional Approval Process

X

1.  Pre-application consultation (guidance 
documents given, forms, etc) 

2.  Full Application (Section 2.10) is submitted 
with notification as per the Town's public 
participation program policy.

3.  Public Information Meeting 

4.  Design Review (If Necessary) 

5. PAC Report & Review 

6. Committee of the Whole 

7. Public Hearing 

8.  If DA is Supported, the 
application is APPROVED subject to 
appeal period. 

9. If DA is not supported: 

The application is denied 

X

Fig. 2.3 Development Agreement 
Process

1. Pre-application consultation (guidance documents 
given, forms, etc) 

2. Full Site plan Application (Section 2.10) is 
submitted. Development officer must indicate to the 
applicant if application is complete within 14 days.

3. Staff Review and negotiate a site plan with 
applicant. Items negotiated as set out in the planning 
documents. 

4. If Application Meets Zoning 
Requirements, the application is 
APPROVED. 

•  Approval notification is posted to 
properties within 30m., 

• 14-day Appeal period is observed, 

• Approval is registered on property.

5. If Application does not meet Zoning 
Requirements: 

Design Review Committee may be asked to 
review the specific requirement against the 
Design Guidelines for approval; or

• The proposal may require a 
Development Agreement process; or

• The application may be denied 

• The applicant has 7 days to appeal

Fig. 2.2 Site Plan Approval 
Process

X

As-of-right Site Plan Development Agreement
Once the 
Secondary Plan 
is approved, we 
will decide what 
pathway each land 
use will follow.



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

10

01 
Population & 
Demand

1. From 2016-2021, Wolfville was the 2nd 
fastest growing community in Atlantic Canada 
(20.5% growth)

• In 2021, Interprovincial migration was up 
sharply, especially from Ontario .

• the net increase to NS from all provinces was 
9,949. 

• 57 % of those new residents are under 35. 

• Net population growth in NS could soon move 
above 15,000 per year.

In 2021, Premier Tim Houston:

• Set a population goal of 2,000,000 by 2060 by 
attracting on average 25,000 people per year 
working with municipal partners in pursuit of 
this goal.

• Target a minimum of 10,000 to 15,000 new 
migrants each year from across Canada.



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

11

01 
Population & 
Demand

Updated Population Projections
• Turner Drake recently updated the population projections for the new Town 

Library project expecting slow-steady growth from 5055 people in 2021 up to 
6285 people by the 2046 census.

• The demand for the east end and west end areas could be substantial and the 
buildout could add about 1800 units (or almost 4,000 people at 2.2 persons per 
unit) in the next 20 years if current market conditions and in-migration persist.

• Notwithstanding Turner Drake's projections, the population of Wolfville could 
increase to 9,000 over the next 20 years.

Figure 3.1: Historical & Anticipated Population, Wolfville & Kings, Subd. D



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

12

02 
Project Timeline 

Draft Timeline 
subject to change

Nov
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Dec
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Jan
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Feb
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Mar
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Apr
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

May
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Jun
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

Jul
W
1

W
2

W
3

W
4

2021 - 2022

1 : Orientation & Startup

2 : Site Analysis & Data

3 : Engagement

5 : Presentation & Final Report

4: Plans & Cost Estimates

Research and Background Prep

Startup Meetings & Inventory

Demographic Data Collection

Stakeholder & Public Open House

Additional Stakeholder Interviews

Wolfville Blooms Online Engagement

PAC & Design Review Input

Site Analysis & Mapping

Discussions with property owners

Servicing Capacity Study and traffic data

Draft Report Revisions

Final Report

Draft Report Presentation to Public

Framework Plan PAC Workshop

Framework Plan

Design Brief & Pro Forma

Master Plan Illustrative & 3D Massing

Present to Council

Draft Report



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

13

02 
What We've 
Heard so Far

What people have told us so far:

• High standard for building energy and 
incorporating renewables (net zero 
community)

• Community gathering places

• Small scale commercial

• Mass and scale

• Walkable and active transportation

• Park and trail connections

• Mix of housing types

• Protect natural features and views

https://wolfvilleblooms.ca/


Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

14

02 
What We've 
Heard so Far

What are services and destinations would you like to walk to in this area?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

15

02 
What We've 
Heard so Far

What type of housing mix would you like to see? (e.g. townhomes, apartments, 
etc).



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

16

02 
What We've 
Heard so Far

What are your ideas for the development of these pieces of land?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

17

02 
What We've 
Heard so Far

What types of recreation would you like to see on these lands? i.e. trails, parks.

? To contribute your thoughts, please go to www.wolfvilleblooms.ca

http://www.wolfvilleblooms.ca


03 |  Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

19

LEGEND

44-54m

54-64m

64-74m

74-84m

84-94m

14-24m

24-34m

34-44m

4-14m

-6 - 4m

250m

Elevation

There is significant variation between 
the site’s highest (70m) and lowest 
(24m) points. The highest point of 
the site is 70m and is found near 
Reservoir Park. 

The elevation profile descends 
northward towards Wolfville’s 
waterfront. The lowest point 
in the study area can be found 
near the intersections of Maple 
Avenue and Main Street. A deeply 
entrenched watercourse runs 
along Maple Avenue which rapidly 
drops in grade by up to 10m in the 
steepest locations. While this 
entrenchment creates challenges 
for road construction, it may 
present the opportunity for a bridge 
with a riverside trail underneath it. A 
smaller watercourse runs along the 
eastern boundary of the site which 
is much less entrenched and drains 
a much smaller watershed. 
Higher elevations to the north 
would offer viewsheds towards the 
waterfront, Wolfville’s downtown, 
and the Minas Basin, and should 
be considered in the orientation of 
future development. 
The excellent views to the Minas 
Basin to the north should help to 
orient roads and development 
to maximize viewsheds for 
development. 

Pleasant St.

M
aple 

Main Street

+ Lowest Point (24m)

+ High Point (54m)

+ Low Point (30m)

+ 30m

+ 20m

+ 40m

+ 50m

+ 60m

+ 70m

+ 80m

+ High Point (60m)

+ High Point (70m)

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

20

12 - 20%

>20%

<5%

8 - 12%

5 - 8%

LEGEND

250m

Slope

Slope conditions have a significant 
effect on how new neighbourhoods 
can be built and designed.
This map indicates significant 
slopes (>20%) along the edge of the 
entrenched river and Reservoir Park 
ponds in the western lobe of the study 
area. The light green colours indicate 
preferred lands for development and 
the darker green indicates steep areas 
that will require retaining to develop. 
Overall, a significant portion of the 
site is between 8-20%, which will 
affect development and the location 
of future buildings. We anticipate the 
need for many of the units to have a 
full storey (or more) of grade change 
between the back and front of the 
units. 
Slopes ranging from 12% to 20% can 
be developed, but will require retaining 
walls, cut and fill, and terraces to be 
considered usable. In these areas it 
will be difficult to retain vegetation 
due to the mass cut and fills. Slopes 
>20% will require special measures 
and significant retaining walls and 
terracing to develop and these sites 
will be more costly and it will be 
unlikely that single storey buildings 
would be able to be considered. 
Slopes of <1% will have drainage 
issues, and could flood during 
significant rainfall and tidal events.

Pleasant St.

M
aple 

Main Street

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

21

N

S

EW

SSE

SE

ESE

ENE

NE

NNE

SSW

SW

WSW

WNW

NW

NNW

Winter Winds (November to April)

HALIFAX
Directional Distribution of Winds

N

S

EW

SSE

SE

ESE

ENE

NE

NNE

SSW

SW

WSW

WNW

NW

NNW

Summer Winds (May to October)

N

S

EW

SSE

SE

ESE

ENE

NE

NNE

SSW

SW

WSW

WNW

NW

NNW

Winter Winds (November to April)

HALIFAX
Directional Distribution of Winds

N

S

EW

SSE

SE

ESE

ENE

NE

NNE

SSW

SW

WSW

WNW

NW

NNW

Summer Winds (May to October)

Figure 2.13. Wolfville’s Directional Distribution of Winds

Spring  Summer Fall Winter

CLIMATE & MICROCLIMATE

Wolfville’s climate is influenced by its coastal location and it falls into a Zone 5b hardness zone 

along the Minas Basin coast. Coastal winters are comparatively mild; springs start early but are 

long and cool, and autumns tend to be warm and normally extend late into the year. Near the 

coast, mean temperature vary 15 to 20 degrees Celsius over the course of the year; inland mean 

temperature vary 20 to 25 degrees Celsius. This translates into a long frost-free period, and 

extended growing season and relatively low rates of evapotranspiration (the sum of evaporation 

and plant transpiration from the surface into the atmosphere), although summer temperatures are 

cool. 

About 1,500 millimeters of precipitation fall in the Valley annually, with 90 per cent as rain and 10 

per cent as snow. On average, there is fog 15 to 25 per cent of the year, more often in summer 

and autumn, when warm air temperatures from the south mix with cooler offshore waters. High 

humidity is also a common coastal influence. Relatively cool moist conditions tend to encourage 

forest development, reduce the stress of midsummer droughts and lower the risk of forest fires. 

The winter wind direction has implications on the human thermal comfort in open areas. The 

prevailing winter wind on the study area is from the west and north-west in the winter. North-

westerly gusts accelerate up the sloping hills in the winter creating exceedingly cold gusty winds 

along the top of the hill in Reservoir Park. The lower areas of the site are somewhat sheltered from 

westerley winds by development and trees and the flat site conditions. 

In the summer, prevailing wind is from the south and south-west mostly. The wind speeds are much 

lower in the summer and the land sloping down to the Minas Basin will reduce wind speeds. 

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

22

03 
Site Analysis

FUTURE CONDITIONS 1 in 20 AND 1 in 100 YEAR 

RAINFALL EVENTS (CBCL)



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

23

LEGEND

Western Slopes

Southern Slopes

Eastern Slopes

Northern Slopes

250m

Pleasant St.

M
aple 

Main Street

Microclimate and Solar Exposure

The north oriented slopes of these 
properties mean that the lands receive 
slightly less sunlight than south 
sloping slopes while at the same time 
receiving more prevailing winter winds 
from the northwest. 
This also means that taller buildings 
placed on the south side of the sites 
will compound the wind and shadow 
impacts on these sites further.

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

24

LEGEND

Open Space + Parks

Linear Parks

Treeline

250m

Open Space

The study site boasts a wide array 
of trails and open spaces. As was 
previously stated, future designs 
should further develop and encourage 
further connectivity to the trail 
network. 
Throughout the study area, there are 
clusters of street trees while other 
areas remain relatively barren. Designs 
should encourage and  suggest the 
placement of street trees to promote 
biodiversity, reduce heat island effect, 
improve property value, and aid in 
carbon sequestration.

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

25

Traffic

A detailed Traffic study will be carried 
out on the final plan. The Traffic Study 
will assess offsite impacts on other 
areas of town from this development 
and will contain recommendations 
to mitigate the impacts within this 
development and offsite impacts 
throughout the Town.

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

26

LEGEND

Steep Slopes Prevailing Wind

Solar Path

Neighbourhood Connections

AT Network

Steep Sites

Flat Area

250m

Inventory Analysis

The site analysis is a culmination of all the opportunities and 
constraints of all thematic maps that will contribute to making this 
a special community for existing and future residents. The plan 
considers:

1. The steep slopes on the site will present development constraints 
that can be addressed by multi-storey buildings, retaining walls, 
cut and fill, etc. These areas will require special consideration for 
development to minimize site impacts and retain connectivity to 
surrounding parcels.

2. Similarly, the flat areas on the site present opportunities for 
lower cost development and are the primary areas for density and 
development.

3. The entrenched stream corridors on both sites (west and east) could 
present an opportunity for a trail system and to preserve the riparian 
corridor including stream shading in the 20m buffer corridor.

4. There should be some setbacks and/or buffers where development 
borders along existing R1 homes. 

5. The sites are well protected from the prevailing summer winds from 
the south west but they will be exposed during the winter prevailing 
north westerly winds. A planned urban forest will be important to 
minimize environmental impacts.

6. Much of the study area is north facing slopes so there could be 
reduced sunlight and hence the need to plan for improved solar 
exposure in the development. 

7. The reservoir Park Viewshed needs to be formally defined to 
preserve the view corridor.

8. There are several potential future connections into this site from 
Maple Avenue and from other surrounding neighbourhoods that will 
need to be considered.

9. The Triple A AT network will need to be routed from Reservoir Park, 
through the development down to Maple Avenue. There may be 
potential to connect to Main Street through the eastern lobe of the 
development.

03 
Site Analysis



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

27
Interchange?

CDD Boundaries?

CDD Boundaries?

CDD Boundaries?

Com
post Relocation?

Maple Ave Corridor

Additional Considerations
1. Compost facility - Should this be 

relocated to a more appropriate 
location?

2. CDD boundaries - Should we look at 
slightly expanding the boundaries?

3. Maple Corridor - Should we include 
commercial uses along Maple?

4. Potential Highway 101 Interchange - 
There is a good chance this will be the 

03 
Site Analysis



04 |  Guiding Principles and Sustainability



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

29

Guiding Principles 
and Sustainability

These lands are the two largest 
remaining pieces of undeveloped 
land in the Town and Council wants 
to ensure that any development 
that does happen on these lands 
meets the current and future 
needs of Wolfville. Our planning 
documents provide Guiding 
Principles and a Sustainability 
Checklist (included in the Land Use 
By-law) that will be used as we work 
through this process.

04 
Guiding Principles 
& Sustainability



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

30

Land Use & Design

1. Density : The minimum density is set at 10 units per acre (42 acres Kenny Lands = 420 units, 
44 acres for Maple Ridge lands = 440 units or 860 units minimum or 2000 people)

Setting a minimum density:

• Reduces urban/suburban sprawl 

• Maximizes housing opportunities and affordability

• Makes better use of transit and active transportation

• Preserves farmland and conservation lands by concentrating housing

• Creates opportunities for neighbourhood commercial and mixed uses

• Reduces reliance on automobiles because everything is closer.

• Creates higher quality parks and open spaces

• Reduces longterm infrastructure costs for the municipality

• Sets high quality standards for development in return for density.

04 
Guiding Principles 
& Sustainability

? What is the best way to achieve the density targets? Equally spread 
throughout or using higher density with more open spaces?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

31

Land Use & Design

2. The Density Trade-off: Developers benefit from greater density in return for ensuring key 
community benefits for development are met:

• Walkability (sidewalks, trails, active transportation, transit, etc.)

•  Community character (high quality architecture and urban design)

• Signature open spaces, public spaces and streetscapes

• Mixed-use community centres

• Sustainable design

• Variety of housing options and different affordability

• Caters to a wide cross section of the community rather than one group

• Preserves important view corridors

This approach is about creating a partnership between the land owners, developers, residents 
and the Town. Developers must meet specific community goals in return for development rights. 
These goals must be economically viable for the developer. Additional density over and above 
the 10 UPA should create even greater public benefits. 

04 
Guiding Principles 
& Sustainability

? What public benefits should the Town consider requiring in return for 
achieving the density Targets set for these lands?



Visualizing Density

Large Lot

1 DU/acre

Med Lot

2 DU/acre

Flaglots

4 DU/acre

Clusters

15 DU/acre

Townhomes

16 DU/acre

Community 
Gardens

16 DU/acre

Rooftop 
Gardens

32 DU/acre

Medium Rise

40 DU/acre

High Rise

100 DU/acre



33

Kentville
1 unit per acre (UPA)
900m Road @ $2.5k/
m=$2.25 million
20 units= $112 k/unit + 
septic/well

1 UPA

Low Density



34

Pond View Park
3.5 acres @ 52 units =15 UPA
200m Road @ $5k/m=$1m
= $19k/unit

72 units

Medium Density



35

Woodmans Grove
9 acres @ 204 Units=22 UPA
150m Road @ $5k/m=$750k
= $3.6 k/unit
= $16k/unit

204 units

High Density Density



36

Housing Topology Frontage (ft) Units Per Acre Road Cost per unit Septic/Well

Traditional R1 150' 1 UPA $112,000 / unit $20k

Mixed R1 50' 15 UPA $19,000 / unit -

3 storey Multi 60' 22 UPA $3,600 / unit -

Development costs must be passed along to future land owners. The cost of servicing low density 
development in 2022 can be upwards of $130 k per lot excluding land cost. When the roads are 
transferred to the municipality, the long-term maintenance and replacement costs of these 
roads are substantial.  More compact forms of development create substantially more affordable 
infrastructure costs and less long term costs for the municipality. Compact developments are 
usually much more affordable for everyone.

Beyond the economic costs,large lots consume much more land and create the need for more roads 
and more driving than compact developments. The environmental costs of large lot development is 
substantial and is not consistent with the Town's goals of ecological conservation. Given the choice 
to grow out or to grow up, the later is signficantly more sustainable.

? Everyone has their preferences for housing. Would you prefer a large 
lot knowing all the costs, or a smaller more affordable development? 



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

37

Land Use & Design

3. Potential Public Benefits: The potential public benefits that residents could request of 
developers include:

• Greater Housing variety (small R1, semi, townhomes, stacked towns, clusters and garden homes, 
apartment buildings, seniors housing)

•  Reduced vehicle reliance (sidewalks, AT, no garages, underground parking)

• Higher public space standards (underground wiring, urban forest, signature parks, etc.)

• Specific road design requirements (road diets, shared streets, etc.)

• Lot design standards (street related housing, no or setback garages, underground parking, 
landscaping requirements, etc.)

• Architectural design standards (materials, colours, articulation, styles, sustainability, etc.)

• Village/Community centres with parks, commercial areas, community amenities, etc.

• Stormwater design standards

• Variety of housing options and different affordability

• Preserves important view corridors

04 
Guiding Principles 
& Sustainability

? What type of Public benefit(s) would you prefer for the East Lands?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

38

04 
Urban Parks

• Natural Play 
playground

• Community gardens

• Naturalized planting

• Seating shelter

• Stormwater 
management

• water features

? With upwards of 1400 new units on these lands, what type of parks are 
needed for the eastern lands? What's missing in Wolfville?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

39

04 
Trails & AT

• Multiuse trails

• Nature trails

• AAA Active 
Transportation

• Continuous trail 
network

• pedestrian 
Sidewalks

? Are bike lanes, sidewalks, continuous trail networks important priori-
ties for the East End?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

40

04 
Village Square

• Central Town Square

• Mixed uses

• Urban park

• Onstreet parking

• Higher Density 
Living

• Groundfloor 
commercial

• Community Centre

? What Type of village square would you like to see? Have you seen exam-
ples from other places we could learn from?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

41

04 
Village Square

• Central Town Square

• Mixed uses

• Urban park

• Onstreet parking

• Higher Density 
Living

• Groundfloor 
commercial

• Community Centre

Village
Square?

Village
Square?

Mixed Use?

Mixed Use?

Mixed Use?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

42

04 
Streetscapes

• Underground Power

• Street related 
building frontages

• high quality 
furnishings and 
streetscaping

• Road dieting

• Sidewalks and AT

? What street amenities will make this a desirable and unique community? 
Is underground power important or is the money better spent?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

43

04 
Street Design

• Skinny Streets

• Shared Streets

• Traffic calming

• Context sensitive 
streets

? What kind of street designs can we use at the East End? How can we de-
sign these roads to favour people over cars?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

44

04 
Prelim Street 
Design
• Road grades less 

than 8%



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

45

04 
Stormwater 
Management
• Lot Stormwater 

standards - no-net-
runoff

• Road standards

• infiltration trenches 
and rain gardens

• grassy swales

? How can we make this development a model for stormwater design? 
How can individual property owners contribute?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

46

04 
Urban Forest

• Species diversity

• public space 
standards for trees

• private space 
standards for lots

• parks and open 
space standards

• preservation of large 
species.

? Wolfville is known for its old growth trees. Should this development 
create standards to ensure a diverse urban forest in the future?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

47

04 
Institutional Use?
If there were a market 
for it, what type of 
institutional land 
might we reserve:

• Nursing Homes

• Schools

• Church

• Healthcare Centre

• Community Centre

? Should we reserve some land for future institutional uses? If so, what 
should we accommodate?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

48

04 
Commercial & 
Employment
• Village Square

• Commercial Core

• Mixed Use

• Farmers Market
? Should the new village core contain some commercial uses? How do we 

ensure these uses do not compete with downtown wolfville?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

49

Social Equity

4. Affordable Housing: 

• CMHC

• NS Housing

5. Age in Place: 

• Dedicated seniors housing close to town centre

• Secondary suites

• Connected to walking trails

6. Accessibility: 

• Active Transportation, Transit/microtransit, 
walkability

• building design open space

7. Public Engagement

• Wolfville Blooms online

• Community open house and engagement 
sessions

04 
Guiding Principles 
& Sustainability

? What social equity issues would you prioritize for addressing with this 
development?



Housing Choices
1. Low Density
2. Medium Density
3. High Density



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Street related

• Narrow lot (~30')

• Lot depth 90-120'

• No garages except 
on flanking yards

• verandas required

• 1-2 outdoor parking

• 2 storey

• Architectural Style

51

04 
Housing Choices: 
Single Family

? What design standards would you prioritize for R1 housing? Remove 
garages? A front porch? Colour scheme? Architectural style?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Corner Duplex

• Side by side

• Over under

52

04 
Housing Choices: 
Semi/Duplex

? Should R2 housing be integrated with other housing types or separated in 
distinct areas? What design styles do you favour?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Backyards are 
shared gardens

• parking around outer 
permiter

• shared common 
space

• Smaller homes

53

04 
Housing Choices: 
Clusters

? Would you or a friend like to like in a close-knit cluster neighbourhood? 
How far would you walk to your parking space?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

54

04 
Housing Choices: 
Townhomes

? Would you like parking in the rear or the front? Would you prefer 
2-storeys or 3?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

55

04 
Housing Choices: 
Medium Density

3-4 storey

No parking 
between the 
street and the 
building.

Buildings are 
street-related.

? What elements do you like or dislike about these examples? What mix of 
1-2-3-bedroom units should we be planning for? 



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Street Realated

• Parking in the rear 
and underground

• Walkout Units

• Flat roof

• Stepbacks & 
Articulation

56

04 
Housing Choices: 
High Density

5-8-storey ? Taller buildings create opportunities for more open space, and more 
density provides greater public benefits. How high should we consider? 



05 |  Case Studies



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Mixed use village 
centre

• street standards

• landscape 
standards

• stormwater 
management

• architectural 
standards

58

Hendrick 
Farm
Chelsea, QC

? What other projects do you think we should look at when designing this 
Secondary Plan?

https://www.hendrickfarm.ca/
https://www.hendrickfarm.ca/
https://www.hendrickfarm.ca/


Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Mixed use village 
centre

• architectural 
standards

• Community market

• Garden clusters

• Landscape 
standards

• Norrow lot housing

59

Southland
Tsawassenn, BC

https://discoversouthlands.ca/
https://discoversouthlands.ca/


Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Community gardens

• mixed use town 
centre with market

• narrow lot housing

• planned urban 
forest

• central parks and 
connected trails

• Neotraditional 
architectural style

60

Viridian
Ann Arbour, Mi

https://www.veridian.community/
https://www.veridian.community/


Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Agriculture 
integration 
throughout

• Community plots

• variety of density 
and housing types

• Underground 
parking

61

Agrihoods
Integrated 
agricultural 
communities

? Should agriculture be a central theme in this development? To what 
extent? Are there other thematic ideas?



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

• Agriculture 
integration small 
scale and medium 
scale

• Agriculture as 
design inspriation 
and community 
character.

62

Agrihoods
Middlebrook Farm



New Urbanism in Canada
New Urbanism is a planning and development approach based 

on the principles of how cities and towns had been built for the 
last several centuries: walkable blocks and streets, housing and 

shopping in close proximity, and accessible public spaces.



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

64

Milton, Ont
Parks
• Housing Variety
• Central Parks
• Small lots 

development



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

65

Milton, Ont
Community 
Centre
• Community 

Gardens
• Water Park
• Splashpads
• Sports Courts
• Trail Connections



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

66

Milton, Ont
Parks
• Parks for all ages
• playgrounds
• high quality 

lighting
• picnic areas



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

67

Milton, Ont
Stormwater
• No fences
• naturalized ponds
• trails throughout
• AT connections
• parks and opens 

spaces around
• habitat for 

wildlife



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

68

Milton, Ont
Stormwater
• No fences
• naturalized ponds
• trails throughout
• AT connections
• parks and opens 

spaces around
• habitat for 

wildlife



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

69

Milton, Ont
Housing
• Small Lots: 

33'X90' lots
• Street related 

units
• no powerlines
• street trees
• design standards



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

70

Milton, Ont
Housing



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

71

Milton, Ont
Rear Yards
• Small backyards
• privacy fences
• well designed



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

72

Milton, Ont
Housing
• Semis Mixed in 

with singles
• hard to 

distinguish semis 
from R1's



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Initial Design Brief

March 10, 2022

01
Townhome 
Precedents

• Street related
• Narrow lot (24-28')
• Lot depth 90-100'
• No Garages
• front yard parking
• 3 storey



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

74

Milton, Ont
Landscape 
Coordination
• Landscape 

vocabulary 
throughout the 
community

• fence styles
• substantial 

landscaping



Wolfville East End Secondary Plan

Planning Advisory Committee

April 14, 2022

75

Milton, Ont
Medium Density
• 4-6 storeys 

common
• mixed in amongst 

lower density but 
carefully sited

• range of design 
styles (peaked 
roof, flat 
roof, modern, 
traditional)



After reviewing this presentation, please respond to the 
questions on

www.wolfvilleblooms.ca

Public workshops will also be held during this process

http://www.wolfvilleblooms.ca


PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Title: Site Plan Approval Process  
Date: 2022-04-14 
Department: Planning & Development 
 

 
PAC Report, Page 1 of 4 

Site Plan Approval Process 

Check-in and Debrief  

The Town adopted new planning documents in September 2020. For certain land uses of a certain scale, 
‘site plan approval’ was introduced with our new planning documents. Historically, the Town regulated 
all development beyond 2-units by Development Agreement with other minor uses being permitted ‘as-
of-right’.  

The Land Use By-law outlines the different approval processes and land uses considered by each. Staff 
can provide a presentation to help members understand how these different processes work in practice.  

This report is simply to open dialogue and help Staff and Council better understand concerns around this 
process. Once concerns or desired changes are better understood, Staff can bring back additional 
information, presentations or reports.  

Questions that may be relevant:  

- Do you understand the difference between development agreements, site plan approval and as-
of-right development? See charts below.  

- What land uses and in what areas are problematic to be considered by site plan approval? Why?   
- Are there aspects of the site plan process that should be changed? Why?  
- What outcomes do you feel are not happening? Are they land use planning issues? 

Relevant Information to review:  

- Municipal Planning Strategy 
- Land Use By-law   
- Zoning Map 
- Recent Site Plan Approval Appeal Hearing (568 Main Street)  

 

https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2756-wolfville-mps-final-effective-2020-09-03/category_slug,bylaws/view,download/
https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2756-wolfville-mps-final-effective-2020-09-03/category_slug,bylaws/view,download/
https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2780-wolfville-lub-and-design-guidelines-final-effective-2020-09-03-1/category_slug,bylaws/view,download/
https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2780-wolfville-lub-and-design-guidelines-final-effective-2020-09-03-1/category_slug,bylaws/view,download/
https://www.wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2716-map-lub-pg117-zoning-1/category_slug,maps/view,download/
https://www.wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,2716-map-lub-pg117-zoning-1/category_slug,maps/view,download/
https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,3102-agenda-package-for-special-town-council-meeting-2022-03-24/category_slug,2022-council-meetings-agendas/view,download/
https://wolfville.ca/component/com_docman/Itemid,264/alias,3102-agenda-package-for-special-town-council-meeting-2022-03-24/category_slug,2022-council-meetings-agendas/view,download/


PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Title: Site Plan Approval Process  
Date: 2022-04-14 
Department: Planning & Development 
 

 
PAC Report, Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 



PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Title: Site Plan Approval Process  
Date: 2022-04-14 
Department: Planning & Development 
 

 
PAC Report, Page 3 of 4 

 



PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Title: Site Plan Approval Process  
Date: 2022-04-14 
Department: Planning & Development 
 

 
PAC Report, Page 4 of 4 

 


	1. 2022-04-14_PAC-Committee Meeting Agenda
	2. PAC Report East End Community Workbook
	DISCUSSION
	REFERENCES AND ATTACHMENTS

	3. Wolfville East End Community Workbook - final
	4. PAC Report SIte Plan debrief April 2022

